

Ordinance No. 2015-\_\_\_\_\_

**SUMMARY OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER AND SEWER RATES AND OTHER CHARGES FOR THE CITY OF GREENVILLE, KENTUCKY**

1. The title of the Ordinance being amended is "An Ordinance Amending the Water and Sewer Rates and Other Charges for the City of Greenville, Kentucky".

The Ordinance was dated June 14, 2012.

2. Section I of the Ordinance is amended to make the following changes to the rates, effective April 1, 2015:

- a. Inside City Limits:

**MONTHLY WATER RATES** (Inside the city)

First 1,000 gallons or less per month	<del>[\$9.84]</del> <u>\$10.33</u> (minimum charge without surcharge)
Next 1,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$5.28]</del> <u>\$6.00</u>
Next 3,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$4.80]</del> <u>\$5.75</u>
Next 5,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$4.38]</del> <u>\$5.50</u>
Next 40,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$3.90]</del> <u>\$5.25</u>
Over 50,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$3.72]</del> <u>\$5.00</u>

b. Outside City limits: In the event that the customer's residence or establishment served by the City of Greenville water works shall be located outside the corporate City limits, there shall be a charge of two dollars (\$2.00) per month in addition to the above rates for those customers who are receiving service prior to the passage of this ordinance. The monthly water rate for customers whose service shall commence following the passage of this ordinance shall be calculated at the existing rates charged by the Muhlenberg County Water District. The minimum water bill for retail users beyond the city limits shall be \$17.58 (without the monthly surcharge) for all users that began service prior to July 1, 1999. Thereafter, the following metered charges shall be made for each one thousand (1000) gallons of water used by customers of all sized connections:

Number of gallons per month	Monthly charge per 1,000 gallons
First 2,000 gallons	\$17.58 (minimum charge without surcharge)
Next 3,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$4.80]</del> <u>\$5.75</u>
Next 5,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$4.38]</del> <u>\$5.50</u>

Next 40,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$3.90]</del> <u>\$5.25</u>
Over 50,000 gallons per month	<del>[\$3.72]</del> <u>\$5.00</u>

**3. Effective April 1, 2015, Monthly Sewer Rates are amended as follows:**

All customers other than wholesale customers beyond the City limits shall be billed a fixed amount of [~~three~~] five and [~~60~~] 49/100 dollars (~~[\$3.60]~~ \$5.49) per month for each sewer connection and [~~five~~] six and [~~22~~] 00/100 dollars (~~[\$5.22]~~ \$6.00) per month based on water usage for each one thousand (1000) gallons of water consumption. These rates consist of a fixed amount of [~~three~~] five and [~~60~~] 35/100 dollars (~~[\$3.60]~~ \$5.35) in addition to one and [~~26~~] 32/100 dollars (~~[\$4.26]~~ \$1.32) for each one thousand gallons of water consumption for debt service and [~~three~~] four dollars and [~~ninety-six~~] sixteen cents (~~[\$3.96]~~ \$4.16) for each one thousand gallons of water consumption for Operations, Maintenance and Replacement (O, M & R). The minimum sewer bill for all customers shall be [~~fourteen~~] sixteen and [~~04~~] 32/100 dollars (~~[\$14.04]~~ \$16.32) based on a water usage of two thousand (2,000) gallons or less each month.

Except as provided herein, the Ordinance was not amended.

Dated: February 12, 2015.

Prepared by:

  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 Cary Davis, City Attorney